



Views across the 'Great Green'

This was named in the 1624 Estate Survey, later became allotments for the St John Estate staff and is now village open space. The upper picture is earlier than 1966 (39-44 Bletsoe are still standing); the lower 2007 *Credits: (upper) Edward Bean; (lower) David Baker* 



View across the 'Great Green' over what became allotments and are now largely open spaces. This version of the black-and-white picture at 1.2.1.1 has been digitally 'colourised' by Matthew Tuhoy of Bedford Borough Council Historic Environment Record but otherwise is unaltered.